

## Pre-Meeting Review Documents for October 2024 Council Meeting

**As of 9/13/2024**

Below is a list of documents that will be available through our [eAgenda](#) prior to the meeting, along with the Council staff contact, and estimated date they will be posted.

To receive a hard copy of any document by mail, please email [npfmc.admin@noaa.gov](mailto:npfmc.admin@noaa.gov)

### **3 Weeks in Advance, posted by 9/6**

- D2 Climate Scenario Workshop Report – Katie Latanich – *now 9/13*
- D3 IFQ Program Review Report – Anna Henry – *POSTPONED until December*
- C5 Crew Data Collection – Sarah Marrinan – *now 9/9*

### **2 Weeks in Advance, posted by 9/13**

- C2 Recreational Quota Entity Draft Regulations – Sarah Marrinan
- C3 GOA Rockfish Spatial Management discussion paper – Sara Cleaver
- C6 Pelagic Trawl Gear Definition – Taylor Holman – *now 9/17*
- C4 Observer 2025 ADP – Sara Cleaver
- D2 Climate Science and Harvest specs adjustments discussion paper – Diana Stram

### **1 Week in Advance, posted by 9/20**

- C1 BSAI Crab Specs SAFE Report – Diana Stram
- C1 BSAI Crab Plan Team Report – Diana Stram
- D1 Observer Availability Discussion Paper- Anna Henry

### **Week before the Meeting (9/23-9/27)**

- B reports (including Executive Director's Report) – David Witherell
- C3 BSAI/GOA Groundfish Plan Team Reports – Stram/Cleaver
- C4 PCFMAC Report – Sara Cleaver
- E Staff Tasking memo – Diana Evans